Harold Weisberg
Rt. 8, Frederick, Kd. 21701
/31/74

Dear Hr. Zwerdling,

Whatever may have becn in your mind when yowhrote your letter of the 26th, reapon=-
sivemess $o my lotter $o Me, Wuwrf or to my previous phenc conversation vith you are
not uppavent snd the milkdng of a2 snlf-serving rocord I3.

Khen you desaribe the lute Dr. Fing as "a men whose person mikl cause wers and are
beld la deep afYection by e Wwrf aud by the organization" and almaltaneoudly perslst
in a refusal to provide informption in your possesaion about a man wio withput doudbt
possesses information about Ur, King's assassination there in an inconsistency you have
created,

And when you bescket this with what you an a lawyer must know iz wrong, that the
FBI 4s in thlc natter "tho spyropriate lew anforcement suthoritias,” I have to ask myself
what can ba in your wind an whether you are really fryinrg to do what I had not suspected,

‘ hide somothing. ‘

S0, 1 also write with a purpose 1 do not hide, to make a record. I have tald you
that the FBI decalved the courts in this matter and that as a result the sixth circuit
ordered an evidentiary hearing snd that when the State appealed to the Supreme Vourt it
denied gert, mesning it affirmed the appeals court. You therefore know that these to
you “proper authorities" have every interest in not any "information” you say 1
ghould take them (and af i have told you they have it). It your union hed this deep
and tender regerd for th who gave hias life for its members it and you would be suf®
ficlently aware of the actusl and unquestionable facts in this entire matter to lmow that
what have have done is obseeng and easts the deepest suspicion on Hr. Wurf.

If you have thdg professed "deap at‘fuotimz for either the martyr or the lau and
justice, you might prefer not to ake my word. "hus I refer you to C.d. 718-70 in
federal district court in Wachington, ny sult agednst the Dspertment of Jusiice, your
pement proper authordty, for the public evidence it had usod to obtain the illegal
extradition of Hames Earl Eay from Bngland. Téu will find that after procuring this
extradition by means of affidavitc that ronge from the iyvelovent to the false ~ and I
beliove thore was perjury and its subornation - it then confimcated the Britich court's
coplen, with the aid of the Britich Covornment and the State Department, whose written
confirmation is in tnat cowt record. Thorenftor thut personiilcation of "proper suthor-
ity" Richard Kleindisast liod and asaid the Dopartment had pg copies and that if it did
they would be immune as "investigatory files" and porsioted in this utter falsehood when
he was givon the proof that ke lud multiple coples. Tho court avarded we & sumnary Jjudge-
ment apd if you want to see the "evidence" you are wolcome to if.

T+ should by nov bhe obvious that we do not agree on what is "proper" or how men
express "deep affection.” We seen to have a real disagreement on how our system of
Jjustice works and +he Pecponsibilities of cltizens to help it work beceuse of what your
letter doco not say, that T asind yow help in cbtaining information to use in court apd
you aveld saying what your letier means, that you and hr, Buwef personally are refusing
this information o what it the proper forum, not the partisan FEL, which lacks jurioe
dietion, but the ocourt, which has it and will be holdin;; hearing soon.

What is beyond ressonshle guestion is that the assassination of tids mun #r. ¥t and
the unioin loved ss vou havae protested rapaatedly has not been solved, that the major
reason for this is that the FBI saw %o 1% that the cane would not be solved by foldng
an investigetion after usurping the case frou local Jurdsdiction and by other monns, like
confiscating evidence, and that not one of thosa so loud in their clains of undying love
have done a thing to help solv: the case or affect justlce. I lcave you with the record
you heve magdo for Me. Wurf and the wilon and with whatever it may mean in the future.

Sincore
Rarold Wolaverg



